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From: TRANSPORTANDWORKSACT
To:
Subject: RE: Sirius Minerals / York Potash

Dear Mr Thorne

Your email (below) to 10 Downing Street has been passed to this Department as our Minister will be
determining the York Potash Harbour Facilities development consent order application.

There will NOT be a decision by 5 May, not least because it is well-established that central
Government does not issue sensitive local decisions in the run-up to local elections.     There is a
statutory deadline in the Planning Act 2008 of issuing a decision within three months of receiving
the Planning Inspectorate Examiner's Report, and that duration reflects the amount of work required
by a determining department after receiving the report.   You should therefore expect a decision
much nearer to 20 July, when that deadline falls.

Yours sincerely

Robert Fox
Transport and Works Act Orders Unit
Department for Transport
1/14-18, Great Minster House
33 Horseferry Road,
London, SW1P 4DR

---------------------------------------------------------------------------

 Date Sent: 21 Apr 16 14:23
Subject: Sirius Minerals / York Potash

The Planning Inspectorate yesterday sent its recommendation on the proposed port facilities and
underground conveyor for this massively important project to the Secretary of State.  It would be
good if he could reach an early and positive decision, allowing the project to be financed and go
ahead. As you will know, the mine is to have a c100 year life, and bring significant employment to
the North East, boost the balance of payments and pay substantial taxes on expected annual profits
in the region of £1bn.  Positive news before 5 May would help counter some of the recent bad news
re steel etc, and be positive in terms of the Northern Powerhouse. Go Conservatives!
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From:
To:
Subject: York Potash harbour planning decision.
Date: 16 May 2016 11:23:55

Dear Sir,

I am writing to ask the office of the art Hon SoS for Transport, Patrick McLoughlin, on the expected
timeframe for a decision to be made on the York Potash projects Teesside Harbour to be made.

I understand the planning inspectorates' letter of recommendation was sent to the Rt Hon Secretary
on 20th April and has a 3 month time limit for any decision to be made.
 Is it feasible the Rt Hon Secretary will reach and release his conclusion on this project (which offers
spectacular growth of employment in the Teesside and North Yorkshire areas) earlier than the full 3
month term allowed?

I am particularly interested in seeing the passing of this application and see a return of prosperity
to these areas.

I thank you in advance of your reply and look forward to receiving such.

Yours Sincerely,
Nigel Nichol.
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Dear Ms Thomson, 
 
PLANNING ACT 2008: THE PROPOSED YORK POTASH HARBOUR FACILITIES ORDER 
 
You will be aware that we are considering the Examining Authority’s report and 
recommendations in respect of your client’s application for the above proposed Development 
Consent Order.  I am writing in relation to some concerns that have been identified about 
whether the Development Consent Obligation (“DCOb”) which was submitted during the 
examination of this application fully complies with the requirements of the Town and Country 
Planning Act 1990 (“TCPA”).  This letter is sent without prejudice to the Secretary of State’s 
determination of your client’s application, and nothing in this letter should be taken to imply 
what that decision will be. 
 
We have been considering the terms of the DCOb dated 19 October 2015 (Document 7.4B / 
REP4-062), to which your client, the Homes and Communities Agency, and Redcar and 
Cleveland Borough Council (“RCBC”) were signatories, against the requirements of section 
106 of the TCPA.  We have noted, in particular, the requirement in section 106(9)(aa) that a 
planning obligation may not be entered into except by an instrument executed as a deed 
which, “if the obligation is a development consent obligation, contains a statement to that 
effect”.  The DCOb does not explicitly contain such a statement.  Although the document is 
entitled “Development Consent Obligation” it also contains a heading, “Operative Provisions” 
on the second page.  We consider that the statement required by section 106(9)(aa) would 
need to appear within the operative provisions if it is to be regarded as part of the deed, but it 
does not.  Instead, it identifies the obligations only as planning obligations (at paragraph 2.1).  
While a development consent obligation is a type of planning obligation, we consider that 
such a statement is insufficient to satisfy the requirement of section 106(9)(aa). 
 
We recognise that, if the decision is to make the above Order, your client would have a 
vested interest in the terms of the DCOb being carried out.  It is therefore highly likely that 
despite the above deficiency both your client and the local planning authority would consider 
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160609-L- to Eversheds re DCOb as sent 

themselves to be bound by the DCOb and would comply with the obligations. That said, we 
consider that if your clients wish to rely on the DCOb as part of their case it is important that 
the requirements of the TCPA are complied with.  
 
The second point on the DCOb concerns section 106(9)(d) which requires the deed to 
identify the local planning authority (“LPA”) by whom the obligation is enforceable. The DCOb 
confirms that the obligation is enforceable by RCBC, but does not explicitly define them as 
the LPA for the purposes of the DCOb, or that the obligation is enforceable by RCBC in its 
capacity as the LPA.  While dealing with the section 106(9)(aa) issue referred to above, we 
consider that it would be sensible also to put beyond doubt compliance with section 106(9)(d) 
by addressing this drafting point. 
 
In view of the statutory deadline of 20 July for the Secretary of State to issue a determination 
of your client’s application, please could you respond substantively to this letter as soon as 
possible and no later than 23 June 2016 indicating how you and your client intend to take 
these matters forward.  We will need to receive well before the 20 July deadline for the 
decision on your client’s application any amending documentation that you wish to be taken 
into account. 
 
Please note that this letter and your reply will be published on the Planning Inspectorate 
website when the decision is issued.  
 
I am sending copies of this letter to RCBC and the Homes and Communities Agency 
 
Yours sincerely, 
 
 
 
 
Robert Fox 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 


































